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m«f tHCfiIVGOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
~ai fcr~IDEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

~ ~ai ~CUR tf t l6"1 (~)"NDIAN SPACE RESEARCH ORGANISATION (ISRO) 
f.n:Jfur ~ 3I¥aruT ~/Construction and Maintenance Group 
~ ~~flIRi .3IjaJ"1 om ~ tf~INlld (~) 

ISRO TELEMETRY TRACKING AND COMMAND NETWORK (ISTRAC) 
-cfhnrr 3ftca1P'JCfi ~/PEENYA INDUSTRIAL ESTATE 

~/BANGALURUE- 560 058 

Fax: 080-28094180, Ph 080-28094186, 4541 

f-Ptfij~1 ~~./~Hfl~Ji\ifl!f 1 HgH~"q I{..PJfc)i;1-13/2025-2026 ~ 28/04/2025 
E-Tender Notice No. ISTRAC/CMG/E/MAINT/E-TN-13/2025-2026 dated: 28/04/2025 

1. ~ it ~ qft ~~, f.ililfd\@d "Cf5l<f it ~ {-f.ifcRJ it mccrm ~ JiY"dl~" 11G: ~ ~Rl~IQ 
~ qft \Jffcft ~ I On Behalf of the President of India, online item rate tenders are invited 
throug h d · f h fll k e-ten enng or teo oWing wor . 

SP. 
~. fija~OllDescription fijq~ Ol/Details 
SI 
No 
1. ~"CPT ~mtle Of Work it32~, ~ 18~, ~-4 ~m~ 

JfR JiI{\41Q~Q", ~, ~ it lJ&T &R LR 

I ~ ~wrrmt"CPT~1 
Replacement of Smoke detection system of 
032 Mtr, Old 18 Mtr, BL-4 facilities and 
Main Gate at IDSN Campus, ISTRAC, 
Bangalore. 

2. f.1f<tn"R eft ~ JijAIf.id ffi1TCl Estimated cost put Rs. 22.53 ~ 1 Lakhs 
to tender 

3. ~ ~ ~ qft ~ ~ "R,~ ~ ~ \JfR4 
~ qft dTfug it 15~ f?;;1 ~ lTRT ~ Three (03) months. 

Period of completion in months reckoned from 
the 15th day of date of issue of work order ": ~-

4. f.ifcRJ ~{"{d I a \J1 \S 1\3., d'i \S ~ qft ~ From 16.00 hrs . on 29/04/2025 to 
Period during which the tender document can 14/05/2025 till 16.00 hrs. 
be downloaded 

5. M fLI~ct>xOI/Bid clarification From 11 .00 hrs . on 30/04/2025 to 
15/05/2025 till 16.00 hrs. 

6. Last date of reply to Bid clarification 16/05/2025 up to 16.00 hrs. 

7 f.ifcRJ mq<1 ~ qft ~ dTfug ~ wm 17/05/2025 up to 16.00 hrs. 
Last date and time for receipt of tenders 

8 f.ifctG:T ~ qft ~ dTfug ~ wm 19/05/2025 after 11 .00 hrs. 
Due date and time of opening of tenders 

9. Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) Rs. 45,060.00 



2. ~ J'fI""Id6/Eligibility Criteria:-
~ cp) f.1;1f&1R9d ~ ~ ~ QTrftlThe agency shall fulfill the following conditions. 
~ ~"«118\J1 ~\Ftft cp)~~~\Jl1 Pmf&lR9d ~ AH4\S ~~ m I 
Tender documents will be issued only to those who satisfy the following eligibility 
Criteria: 

w.~. ~JiHd6 
Eligibility Criteria 

~ ~ <HId lauf) w:nur (~IDXT 
.3fjtlJilfilld ~ ~~) 

Documentary proof for the eligibility (Self 
attested copies to be submitted) 

a 

SI 
No. 

~~m~~~~~ 
~ Cf<f) {iA I qct ~ "{il(f ~ ~ <fRR 
PIl:fi f&I R9 d cm<f ~ (1'1151 \J1"i Cfj ~ ~ -rF ~ 
~~I 
Should have satisfactorily completed the 
works as mentioned below during the last 
7 years ending previous day of last date of 
submission of bids. 

I. <fA "W"TR cm<f ~ qft "ffiTR1 -3i jA I P1 d 
"ffiTR1 ~ 40% ~ QJl1 ""i" m (Ji~ ~. 9.01 
ffiX9) 

Three similar works each costing not less 
than 40% of the estimated cost (i .e., Rs. 
9.01 lakhs) 

(3f~/or) 

I I. cD"W"TR cm<f ~ qft "ffiTR1 -3i jA I P1 d 
"ffiTR1 ~ 60% ~ QJl1 ""i" m (Ji~ x> 13.52 
ffiX9) I 
Two similar works each costing not less 
than 60% of the estimated cost (i.e., Rs. 
13.52Iakhs) 

(3f~/or) 

111. "QCP"W"TR cm<f f\J1 {i ¢'1 "ffiTR1 -3i jA I P1 d 
"ffiTR1 ~ 80% ~ QJl1""i" m (Ji~ x>. 18.02 
ffiX9) I 
One similar work costing not less than 
80% of the estimated cost (i.e., Rs. 18.02 
lakhs) 

Work orders and completion certificates 
issued by the authority concerned to 
establish work experience. 

i i) f.Wfi $ q f.1 [j'j &RT ~ cm<f {i A I q"i w:nur li;I 
~ Wtf it it ~ ~ LR cRtft fcp?:n TT<n 
q?X) W"Tfopa ~ ~"tWIT I 
Completion certificate for works issued by 
private parties shall be supported by TDS 
(Tax Deducted at Source) certificates 

~ cp) P1;1f&1R9d ~ ~ QTrftlThe agency shall fulfil l the following conditions. 
-;f!c/Note: -

i) "W"TR cm<f qJ[ Jizf ~ \J)LR ~ ~ q ~ A I 01 qJ[ d{j £:11 fTl Cfj ~ ~ qdl Cfj '< Oil 

ii) 

Similar work means Industrial electrification of magnitude indicated above. 

f.1 tq IRd cm<f qJ[ ~, cm<f {i A I q"i qft ClTfug ~ ~ ~ ~ m-c<f m qft ~"dTfug Cf<f), 

m=d CfISf 7%qft ~ ~ q 1"«1 ~ Cfj ~ cp) %ffi ~ CRfBR "ffiTR1 ~ «R if q ~Cfj f&I d fcp?:n ~ I 



The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by enhancing the 
actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated from the date of 
complet ion to last date of submission of bids. 

iii) \3"Q"-3cpP::rr ~ \3 q Sf) A ~ ~ B ~ till Rd Cf51<f "QffiIT stf£l i CfJ"i ~ fffipnlQ ~ m-rr I 
Work executed as sub - contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility evaluation. 

3. ~ ~ ~{"{dl~\Jjl' em www.tenderwizard .com/ISRO ~ '51\3"id1\S ~"ff.:rr, Plra~ICfJdT em ~ 
B 'l.{lTT -er.t ~ ~ m::T ~ ~ I Plra~ICfJdT &m ~ ~ Tf"I< ~f«1I~\Jj1 Cf)T n:t'l.{lTT &RT ~ B 
*l(f:Jlq"i FcP<:rr ~ I "i1C1l;([jcpdl ~4~-qR~~B, ~ Qf«1lql' em~CfRm~ I 

The tender document may be downloaded from e tendering web site www.tenderwizard. Com/ 
ISRO. Downloading of tender documents aione will not make a tenderer eligible for 
participating in the bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to 
verification subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will 
be rejected. 

4 . (CfJ")~~ ~ W~, \3q{ct5d ~ 1 B ~ Tf"I< ~ ~ ~ ~ ffi9T ~, ~, ~ ~ Lf~ B 
~ "i'j*ifild ~ ~ \JfRt Cf5T(1 ~ \ifA1~ \ifA1~ ~~ ~ JftfCfT "i'j*ifild ~ &RT 
\JfRt ~ llRtt ~ ~ B ~ ~ I ~ \JfliT~, ~ra~l~ mqcl ~ctt~ crrfug~ 180 f?;;IT ~ 
~ ~£% iRt ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ B ~ \ifA1 ~ ~ ctt \JfTcfi ~ <TI Plra~IQ ~ LR 
~ ~ "iCfJdl<pd FcP<:rr ~ G~ ~ PlraC(lcpdT~ ctt ~ \JfliT ~ ~/~8~lf.'lcp 1iT£Lm ~ 
n:t'l.{lTT &RT "Cllml ctt ~ I 

a) Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt / Term Deposit / Demand draft / Bankers cheque of 
any Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Senior Accounts Officer, ISTRAC (or) in the form of 
Bank Guarantee issued by a Scheduled Bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be valid for 180 
days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DO is furnished , the 
same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for unsuccessful 
tenderers will be made through cheque/electronically by the Department. 

(X9) ~ ffi1Rl~ \JfliT ~ ctt we lil1R qffi ~A ~*l ~A{ <ff.1iT em m ~ ~ 
(~~~ ~ ~ -mi ~~J\ilC -mi~ ~ ~ 3WWT (~~/e;~cp(11 ~ 
Q~ Pl~l;(II(1[j tIT ~A~*l~A{ ~ ~ ~ ~ -3Pl f.iCtJl<:T &m \JfRt cj\lf)CfJxOI QAlolq~ ~ W~ 
~A~*l~A{ ~ JfT'Cffi w:R ~ Cf)Bl ~ I w:R/QAlolq~ f.i<:rc:r ~/ra~l~d f.i<:rc:r ~ 0cP 
~£%-&Rr~ I 

b) The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost /EMD should submit the MSME UDYOG 
ADHAR MEMORANDUM or registration certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) / 
Khadi & Industries board (KVIB) / Coir board / National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) / 
Directorate of Handicrafts and hand looms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. 
The memorandum / certificate shall be valid as on due date / extended due date of the tender. 

5. PlraC(l~ "W"m"""I", f.iAfuT G~ ~aruT "W"'l.{lTT, ~, ~ ~ CfJI[jT(1[j B \3q{ct5d ~ 1 B f.iclfTcr crrfug 
G~wn:1LRH~ I 

Tenders will be opened at the Office of Group Head, Construction and Maintenance Group on 
the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 above. 



6. cp) t"Qli it ~ ~ ~«1la\j1 WN -qm;:rrom;:r, f.n:!fur G~ ~afUT WNro1-fTTT ~ CfjII:lTC1I:l , ~, ~ if 
~~~f.1mmr~G~wm~~~~C!?BT~ I ~~~f.1mmr 
~ G~ wm ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ t "Qli it ~ ~ fcp<:rr \JfT(IT~, en, ~ ~ cp) mOO <fix 
m-~q?XM~1 

Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted to the Office of the Group Head/ Head, 
Construction and Maintenance Group/ Division on or before due date and time of opening of 
tender. If valid EMD is not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the 
tender offer shall be summarily rejected . 

(X9) ~ "ffi1R1~ \jfl1T ~ cpI w 11TrR qffi QA Q*i QA{ ~ em QA Q*i QA{ \RI11T JfT£ffi ~ 
cpI *icp:lIfC1d "Qftl-3f~ \3q~ ~ 4 0D if~ ~ cjJ1cp,<OI ~Alolq:;j cpI"Qftl~~~1 
\3 q~ ~/cj~cp,< 01 cpI m "Qftl ~ ~ ~ f.i«<:r ~ q wm G<P WN -qm;:rrom;:r, f.n:!fur q 
~afUT WNro1-fTTT ~ CfjII:lTC11:l if ~ cpI ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~ f.i«<:r ~ q wm G<P m 
"Qftl ~ ~ ircfi % en ~ ~ cp) mOO <fix m-~ q?X M \il1Wn I 

The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost /EMD should submit attested hard Copy of 
MSME UDYOG MOHAR MEMORANDUM or registration certificate as indicated in para 4 (b) 
above.-
The hard copy of above memorandum / certificate shall be submitted to the office of the Group 
Head / Head, Construction and Maintenance Group /Division on or before due date and time of 
opening of tender. If hard copy is not received on or before due date and time of opening of 
tender, the tender offer shall be summarily rejected . 

7. f.1lWJ ~ ~ f.1mmr ~ cp) ~ ~~ t"Qli it ~ CI?B qffi ~~~ICfjdTJ{T cpI dCfj41cpI q 
cllfOl~Cfj ~ ~ ~ I dCfj;:flctn q cllfOl~Cfj ~ ~ m-, ~ ~ ~/li<itliCfj'i fcp<:rr 
~ I dCfj41ctn-qlfOl~Cfj ~ ~ li('{jicp'i ~~, ~~~ICPdTJ{T &RT ~ ~«1la\Jj")i cpI fcR:dR if 
Wc.fr cpI ~ I ~ ~ if, "QBRff A H~oGS 1FT "'i" CI?B cnc9t ~ cp) ~ fcp<:rr ~ JfR ~ 
~ t{d I c?i m- JfT11 ~ ~ fcp<:rr \il1Wn I f.1FcRJ ~ t{d I a \J1 if li<il:l i Cfj 'i A H ~ '5 ~ Wtf d cp;oft ctn li<il:l i Cfj 'i 
~ ~ % I ~ ~ G~ dCP;:ftcp1li<il:liCfj'i ~ ~ ~ QR qffi Pl~~ICPdTJ{T cpI ~ ~ 
Plr?:!S(c ~ (~ JIct1CfjdT cP) wm m-~ ~ §1D cP) -3fWT if ~ ~ JfR f.1FcRJ 
~F-<Rif ~ ~ JfT11 ~ cpI ~ I 

. . ~;~ . .., 
." On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers w..ho furnished 
valid EMD only will be opened . On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed 
scrutiny /evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno- commercial bids, the 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not 
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure/ stipulations. 

8. ~ ~~~ICfjC1TJ{T qft ~ ~ cP) ~&:II~'i TfRtt if ~ M ~ I <Pr:f 1FT QR m-, ~ WaIT 
\jfl1T ~ ~ if ~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ :fTClR cpI W ~ ~ if, «ncpfd Lf;ft'CPT<f ~ ~ QR 
m- f.1lWJ if eft TT{ Ji 1A I ~ d "ffi1R1 ~ 2 % cpI ~ &:II ~'i TfRtt ~ J.fC1Tf if ~ cpI \JfRt % I 

Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance Guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as Security Deposit. In cases of exemption 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance / work order. 



9. ~F{~q? P1~~Iq?(jf. ~ ~ cpR ~ ~ 1J~, ~Q8~/3ffwtcn-~f1J~ ~ qft ~ 
~ $ W~ ~~ q?T f.=RtafUT CR ~ ~ I 

Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior permission 
of Group Head - CMG/Engineer-SF/Engineer- in - charge. 

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest 
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without 
assigning any reason . All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any 
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily 
rejected. 

11 . ~ $ ~1lS(~qfd qft ~ ~ ~ ~q? I~ cpR QTffi ~ Cf?'l<f ~ \JfRl cpR ~ ~ Cf?'l<f ~ 
~ <:IT Cf?'l<f qft l1I;IT Cf)li cpR q?T ~ ~ ThRIT ~ ~ ~~~Iq?(jf q?T ~ ~ -A '<Pl{ ~ 
GJQT, \Jfr 'W£9 ~ m, *{d1q? I~ ~ ~ ~ I 

12. 

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the 
scopel or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have 
any claim what so ever on this account. 

~ $ ~1lS(~qfdqft ~ ~ ~ ~q?I~ cpR ~ ~ ~ q?T ~ <TT '<Pl{ ~ ~¢I~ 
cpRq?T ~ ~ ~n9<ll' ~ ~ Pi~~Iq?(jf ~ qft If{ ~qx~ P1~ql~(j ~ $ ~ 
~£fl-&TTTT I 

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right of 
accepting the whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the 
same at the rate quoted. 

13. ~ $ ~t.f -A, ~~ <:IT ~~ XC'LT ~ -w:R Ll~ -A ~ ~ ~ ~ 1FiTl ~ ~ 3¢~1~ \JTI 
-w:RLl~-A~cpRq?T~~~, ~&R1~~~em~CR~~ I 

Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders 
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection. 

14. ~ ~¢I~ cpR CfTffi ~ ~-~ qx \JfRl WCPR qft ~ $ ~ \>l*{dlq'j em 
m~ ~ q?T ~CfJ«{q ~ n9cf[ ~ I 

The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in 
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time. 

, 1 



The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre 
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his/her near 
relative is working. He/she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him 
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any 
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor 
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract 

16. ~ \3 q gC{5<1 ~ 1 it f.1f4tl(c ~ ctt ~ ctt f.itrlfur cnfmnr cpl1 ~ q»f 120 ~ ctt ~ it 
~ ~t.f ~ ~ I ~ ~ PlFcl~ICf5<1T ~t.f(fl ~ it ~ ~ em crrcm ~ % 'IT ~ ctt 
m£R ~ ~ it ~ ~ ~ t \1ll fct'J.fTlT em ttd1Cf5I4' ~ %, ciT mew ~ ~ ~ 'IT 
\31WT ctt ~t.fRUTT it ~, ~ \Jl11T ~ it 50% (LfilRl Qfd £11(1) em ~ CfR' ~ I ~, 
PlFcl ~ 1Cf) <1T em \Rl cmtf ctt ~'i ~ ~ I ~ it 'J.fTlT ~ it ~ ~ ~ eft \Jll1Mt I 

The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt of the 
tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the validity period or 
makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender which are not acceptable to 
the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to any other right or remedy, be at 
liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty percent) of the Earnest Money Deposit absolutely. Further, the 
tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the re-tendering process of the work. 

On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer. 

This E-tender notice is also displayed in ISRO web s ite~ www.isro.gov.in 

~/t.", . 
~ 'QtlR - ~.~.uft. I Group Head- CMG 


